
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 June 2018 17:46
To: 'Kiran Johal'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell

Attachments: Court Order made by the Edmonton County Court on 14.05.2018.pdf; Court­Letter­
dated­09­02­2018.pdf; Court­Order­Date­Changed.pdf; Edmonton­Court­Letter­12­06­2018.pdf;
legal­aid­crm14­signed.pdf; Lorraine Cordell's WS­001.pdf; ESA­Comfirmed­Letter­08­03­2018.pdf
Dear Kiran
 
Please see attached documents for Simon Cordell, please let me know if you need anything else,
 
Could you write to the court and ask for an adjournment and let me know please he is next due in court on the
26/06/2018, I hope the crim 14 has been signed in the right place.
 
The last order is dated 12/06/2016 and I only got this yesterday from the court as the council has not sent me
anything as of today's date.
 
What I will do is over the next few days I will try and write some form of write up so you can understand better
what the council is ding to him.
 
 
Lorraine
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